MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	11th	Day of,	April	20	23
E150183	ILD						
Somerse	et, KY						
Courtho	use						
Pulaski	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meetin	g at 10 am Tues	day,	
April 11,	2023 with Marsl	nall Todd	presiding.	The following	g Magistrates we	ere	
present:							
	Turpen \	Wilson W	heeldon l	Ranshaw S	Strunk		
(1) Moti	on made by Mag	jistrate Wi	lson and se	conded by N	/lagistrate Strunl	k to	
approve	the minutes from	n the last r	meeting hel	d March 28,	2023. Motion ca	arried.	
(2) Moti	on made by Mag	gistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Ransh	naw to	
- 	nowing bids for r			unk and Ma	gistrate Ransha	w will be	
 the revie	wing committee	. Motion c	arried.				
 ` ' 	on made by Mag						
 - 	e County Road A	-					
-	rpen - Yes, Wilso	on - Yes, V	Vheeldon -	Yes, Ransha	aw - Yes, Strunk	- Yes.	
 Motion o	arried.						
(4) Moti	on made by Mag	riotroto Po	nobow and	socondod b	v Magiatrata Wil	oon to	
 	e Rural Seconda						
- 	pen - Yes, Wilso						
 Motion o	·	711 - 1 CS, V	VIICEIGOII -		iw - 163 Stiulik	- 163.	
IVIOGOTI C	arriou.						
(5) Moti	on made by Mag	istrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded by	v Magistrate Stru	unk to plac	e l
- 1	/lounce, Sharon						
_	ly Park Board. N						
	•	11311					
(6) Moti	on made by Mag	istrate Wil	son and se	conded by M	lagistrate Strunk	to approv	/e
the Road	d Work Request	for 4/11/20	023. Motion	carried.			
(7) Moti	on made by Mag	jistrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	lagistrate Wilsor	ı to	
purchase	e 3000 ton of roo	k. Motion	carried.				
	on made by Mag						
 hire Rus	sell Loveless as	a seasona	al worker at	Pulaski Park	k. Motion carried	d.	
-							

i		i i	
BOOK	21	PAGE	423

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	11th	Day of,	April	20	23
E150183	ılD						
(9) Mot	ion made by Mag	istrate Str	unk and sec	conded by M	lagistrate Wheel	don to	
allow the	e purchase of 12	Election S	canners an	d 8 Election	Printers. The pr	ojected	
time to r	ecieve this equip	ment is for	the 2024 E	Election and	monies for purch	nase will	
be paid	by a grant. Motion	on carried.					
	otion made by Ma						
_	e for sealed bids		g tractors.	These tracto	ors did not meet t	he reserve	
on govd	eals.com. Motion	n carried.					
 (11) Ma	ation made by Ma	aiotroto Ct	runk and ac	sonded by	Magistrata Wilso	n to	
 `	otion made by Ma				wagistrate vviiso	11 10	
 approve	the Bill List for 4	/11/2023.	WOUGH Can	neu.			
(12) Mc	otion made by Ma	nistrate W	ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Strun	k to enter	
	ecutive Session at				wagionato on an	ik to onto	
(13) Mc	otion made by Ma	gistrate W	heeldon an	d seconded	by Magistrate W	/ilson to	
return to	Regular Session	n at 11:37	am, with ac	tion taken.	Motion carried.		
(14) Mc	otion made by Ma	igistrate St	runk and se	econded by	Magistrate Wilso	n to	
suspend	d Tim Sizemore w	ith pay un	til further no	otice. This v	vill take place imi	mediately.	
Motion	carried.						
<u> </u>	tion made by Ma			econded by	Magistrate Whee	eldon to	
adjourn	the meeting. Mo	tion carrie	d.				
**	- T	l - Dl	4: 4 . 4 4	- Did- [2-4		
-	e Todd presented , 2023 Burnside E					n showed	
- 	al presentation of			ue Liemeni	ary Nobolics lear	II SHOWEU	
 а зреск	in presentation of	11011 10001					
 ** Magis	state Ranshaw aı	nd Magistr	ate Strunk v	will form a R	toad Committe to	go look at	
<u>-</u>	Falls Creek Way						
	County Road Sys			, ,		,	
** Pulas	ski County Fire Se	ervice pres	sented a Pro	oposal to the	e Court. Judge T	odd wants	
to take t	his Proposal for r	eview.					
** Inaug	gural Lake Cumbe	erland Clea	an Up Weel	k is April 15-	29		

D0014	0.4		404
BOOK	21	PAGE	424

MINU	ITES }_		Pulaski Co	unty Fiscal	(COURT	
Term,	Tuesday	Day	11th	Day of,	April	20	23
E15018	831LD						
** Pen	nny Rizenbergs s	poke about	the annual	event Queen	For A Day. T	his year's	
	October 21 and						
_							
_							
-							
-							
-							
1							
-							
							-
	0						
#							
+							
-							